
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
TO PROVIDE ADMINISTRATION OF RETIREMENT PLANS 

NEW HAMPSHIRE HOUSING FINANCE AUTHORITY 
 

Responses to Questions from Interested Parties 
 

1. Who is the incumbent plan administrator? How long has New Hampshire Housing been using 
them? 
Answer: The current plan administrator is Mutual of America and New Hampshire Housing has 
been using them for over 25 years. 
 

2. Is there any revenue sharing with your current consultant, if so what is it? 
Answer: There is no current revenue sharing with our current consultant. 
 

3. Can you share with us your current investment lineup? 
Answer: Our current investment line up includes investments in the Target Date Investment 
Funds, Asset Allocation Investments, Real Estate Investment Funds, Fixed Income Investment 
Funds, Small US Equity Investments, Mid Size US Equity Investments and Large US Equity 
Investments. 

 
4. Do you have an investment consultant on the plans as well? If so who is it? 

Answer: We do not have an investment consultant on the plans in addition to the plan 
administrator. 

 
5. Could you provide clarity on question #8? 

Answer: We are hoping to integrate a retirement plan system with our human resources 
information system (HRIS) which is UKG to improve process workflow. 

 
6. Can we provide bios rather than resumes to satisfy question #6? 

Answer: Bios are acceptable in lieu of resumes. 
 


